From: Affonsa, Deborah
Sent: 10/17/2013 6:55:50 PM

To: 'Zafar, Marzia' (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov); Ralff Douglas, Kristin
(kristin.ralffdouglas@cpuc.ca.gov) (kristin.ralffdouglas@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAc¢); Reilly,
Brooke A (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=BARI1)

Bcec:

Subject: FW: Save The Date: IHS Western Energy Briefing, San Francisco, CA - November
12,2013

Ladies,

Deb is back in town, albeit with a bad case of east coast poison ivy! [ wanted to forward the
formal invite to the Energy Briefing. Please feel free to forward to others that may benefit.
Once the agenda is developed | will send it over but it is totally ok for folks to attend only
those sessions of interest. You don’t have {o stay all day — but | do!

| thought if you all attend we can do a post en banc debrief (celebration) at a local
establishment after the session — let me know if that works!

Deb

Deborah T. Affonsa

Vice President, Corporate Strategy
Pacific Gas & Electric Company
dta3@pge.com

(0) 415-973-4407 (c) 415-260-4407

From: IHS [mailto:ihsemail@ihs.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 9:41 AM

To: Affonsa, Deborah

Subject: Save The Date: IHS Western Energy Briefing, San Francisco, CA - November 12, 2013

If you have trouble viewing this email, read the online version.

SB GT&S 0324321


mailto:ihsemail@ihs.com

Dear Colleague,

We are pleased to invite you to an IHS Western Energy Briefing, on
Tuesday, November 12th in downtown San Francisco at Pacific Gas &
Electric offices. Join us for an interactive, strategic discussion with our
expert analysts and take advantage of the opportunity to network among
fellow industry colleagues.

Our market experts for power, natural gas, renewable energy, and the
regional economy will address key topics and issues facing Weslern gas
and power companies including power and natural gas prices, power ; ; ;
demanq, regional economic outlook, energy 5tqragc?, distributed ’m‘éédai} Nyo‘\‘/émber 13
generation, the CA GhG market, as well as major signposts to walch for  pacific Gas & Electric
long-term in the Western stales. 8:00am -4:30pm

77 Beale Street #100
We welcome your participation. If there is a key issue you would like to  San Francisco, 94105

see addressed please let us know. “
Continenial breakfast, lunch
and refreshments will be

To RSVP, please contact Valentina Sharra@ihs.com. provided

Formal agenda forthcoming.

Rachel Deleon
Account Executive

IHS Energy Insight
480,346 5512 Direct
rachel.deleon@ins.com
www.ihs.com
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